3/6/24, 11:12 AM Gmail - RE: URGENT Order for Versastream,

M Gmail Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: URGENT Order for Versastream,

1 message

Anjana Chirayath Surendranath <MTG114@virtusuae.com> 6 March 2024 at 10:40

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@virtusuae.com>, Sumesh Parathy <Orders@yvirtusuae.com>, Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Dear Ms. Kate,

Yes, we would like to proceed with the order.

Thank you and kind regards,

VIRTUS GROUP Enabling Excellence...

Anjana Chirayath
Surendranath
Sales and Service Coordinator

Virtus Trading LLC
#1103, Addax Office Tower, Al Reem Island,
P.O. Box 94802, Abu Dhabi, UAE.

T. +971. 2.552.8193
F. +971.2.552.8194
www.VirtusUAE.com

M. +971.56.5373.100
T. +971 4 224 4274 [Ext. 891]
mtg114@yirtusuae.com

* MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY -

Please consider the environment before printing

From: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 12:36 PM

To: Anjana Chirayath Surendranath <MTG114@VirtusUAE.com>

Cc: Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@VirtusUAE.com>; Sumesh Parathy <Orders@VirtusUAE.com>; Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: URGENT Order for Versastream,

Good morning,

Thank you for your order.

As your order is urgent, | wanted to let you know quickly that we do not have these available from stock. As | have previously mentioned, this item is not currently in
stock.

If one or two boxes would be useful, we could ship those? | see that you are awaiting stock for 14 of theses (over two orders) which should become available mid April.

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed with this order.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1792762551464219882%7Cmsg-f:1792773124595247750...
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3/6/24, 11:12 AM Gmail - RE: URGENT Order for Versastream,
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 6 Mar 2024 at 07:53, Anjana Chirayath Surendranath <MTG114@yvirtusuae.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Ryan/ Ms. Kate

We would like to place an urgent order for Versa Stream Airway Adapter Sampling Line [P/N: 4420925] — 4 boxes. Since this is an urgent requirement for customer, we

promised delivery by Monday 11t March. Kindly treat this email as order confirmation and process the order at the earliest and send us the shipment details, official
order will follow. Attached below an earlier order for your reference

Item | Model /PN Item Description Qty Unit Price Total Price
# [uSD] [USD]
1 4420925 VersaStream Oridion CO2 Airway Adapter 4 285.20 1,136.80

Sampling Line Adult/Pediatric, Long-term Boxes
(high humidity)
[Packing: 25 Pcs/Box]

TOTAL ORDER VALUE EX-WORKS usbD 1136.80

Note: All disposable items should have minimum 90% valid shelf life at the time of shipment.

Thank you and kind regards,

VIRTUS GROUP Enabling Excellence...
Anjana Chirayath Virtus Trading LLC

Surendranath #1103, Addax Office Tower, Al Reem Island,
Sales and Service Coordinator P.O. Box 94802, Abu Dhabi, UAE.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1792762551464219882%7Cmsg-f:1792773124595247750... = 2/4



3/6/24, 11:12 AM Gmail - RE: URGENT Order for Versastream,

T. +971. 2.552.8193
M. +971.56.5373.100 F. +971. 2.552.8194
T. +971 4 224 4274 [Ext. 891] www.VirtusUAE.com
mtg114@yirtusuae.com

* MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY -

Please consider the environment before printing

From: Anjana Chirayath Surendranath

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2024 4:53 PM

To: 'orders@viamed.co.uk’ <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: 'kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk' <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>; Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@VirtusUAE.com>; Sumesh Parathy <Orders@VirtusUAE.com>
Subject: RE: Advance order for Versastream,

Dear Mr. Ryan,

Akind follow up on below request.

Thank you,

Anjana

From: Anjana Chirayath Surendranath

Sent: Monday, 19 February 2024 1:38 PM

To: Sumesh Parathy <Orders@VirtusUAE.com>; orders@viamed.co.uk

Cc: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk; Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@VirtusUAE.com>
Subject: Advance order for Versastream,

Dear Mr. Ryan,

We are planning for placing a bulk advance order for the Versa Stream Airway Adapter Sampling Line. Could you please provide information regarding the shelf life of
this product, as well as any special pricing available for bulk orders?

Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Thank you and kind regards,

VIRTUS GROUP Enabling Excellence...

Anjana Chirayath

Surendranath Virtus Trading LLC

Sal d Service Coordi #1103, Addax Office Tower, Al Reem Island,
ales and Service Coordinator P.O. Box 94802, Abu Dhabi, UAE.

T. +971. 2.552.8193
F. +971. 2.552.8194
www.VirtusUAE.com

M. +971.56.5373.100
T. +971 4 224 4274 [Ext. 891]
mtg114@virtusuae.com

* MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY -

Please consider the environment before printing

From: Sumesh Parathy <Orders@VirtusUAE.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2024 5:26 PM

To: orders@viamed.co.uk

Cc: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk; Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@VirtusUAE.com>; Anjana Chirayath Surendranath <MTG114@VirtusUAE.com>
Subject: VTL/ORD-P/SS/012/2024

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1792762551464219882%7Cmsg-f:1792773124595247750... 3/4



3/6/24, 11:12 AM Gmail - RE: URGENT Order for Versastream,
Hi,

Please find attached our above reference order. Kindly process this order at the earliest and send us the order confirmation.

Regards

VIRTUS GROUP

Sumesh Parathy Virtus Trading LLC
Officer - Procurement #1103, Addax Office Tower, Al Reem
Island

P.O. Box 94802, Abu Dhabi, UAE

T. +971. 2.552.8193
T. +965. 2246.2126 Extn.643 F. +971.2.552.8194

Orders@VirtusUAE.com www.VirtusUAE.com

Please consider the environment before printing

Disclaimer:

The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and
notify the sender; you should not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the individual(s)
and not necessarily of the organization. No reliance may be placed on this message without written confirmation from an authorized representative of its contents. No guarantee is
implied that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

Disclaimer:

The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you
should not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the individual(s) and not necessarily of the organization. No
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